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   RFx 3160007081- February 4, 2025, 1:00 pm 

         Contractor Questions and Answers 
 

 

 Vendor/Contractor Question Answer 
1. Are all three gates going to be slide gates? 

 
Yes Sir, and they will be cantilever 
(referencing 3 main gates), plus a 3 ft 
personnel gate at the flagpole.  
 

2. Is this (the west gate) the primary gate? 
 

Yes sir, the west gate (next to Duro-Last)** 
will be the primary gate for staff entrance 
and exit. 

3. Is the marked area where the fence will 
be, and will it join the existing fence (on 
the Duro-last side)? 
 

Yes, Fence is going to meet but will not tie 
into the Duro-last fence.** 
 

4. One contractor suggested to put safety 
edges on the back rather than have a 
photo eye to alleviate some maintenance 
needs down the road. 
 

Ultimately the means & methods used to 
provide the specified items on the IFB are 
up to each contractor.  

 

5. Are these gates going to be in and out? 
 

Yes, the west (next to Duro-Last)** will be 
in and out, however, the middle gate will be 
manual with a locking mechanism. The west 
and east will be free exits with access 
control applied. East gate will be exit only. 
 

6. Is there a timeframe for notice to proceed 
once it is awarded? 
 

Feb 25 the bids will be open, it is in the 
solicitation for the IFB. The contract would 
probably be awarded in April (clarified it 
could be mid-April to mid-May). There has 
not been any mentioning of a timeframe to 
complete the project. Sallie said if the 
vendor wanted to present their own timeline 
in the bid, feel free to do so. She mentioned 
a draft of the contract at the back of the 
packet, you can have your boss/owner or 
attorneys look at it in advance. John Cox 
noted  



That once the contract is awarded a meeting 
would take place to discuss specifics of the 
project (timeframe, laydown areas, etc.) 

7. Is the money coming out of this year’s 
budget? 
 

We don’t look at that at this level, that is 
determined at another level. We just oversee 
the bid process and the work. Other sections 
oversee the money. Normally, payments are 
processed within 45 days of completion of 
the work. 
 

8. Are you supplying power? 
 

Yes. We will provide power to the locations 
you the vendor specify it will be needed 
following contract award and prior to 
construction start.  
 

9. Is ACG providing the pedestal? 
 

Yes 
 

10. Do you want us to provide the conduit? 
 

No, we will already have it. Identified there 
is already conduit run for the west gate 
(Duro-Last side)** and we would provide 
and run any additional conduit needed. 
 

 

** Please refer to the solicitation for RFx 3160007081 to the photo located on page 19 for the 
fence that is in association with Duro-Last. 
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